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MEMORANDUM FOR BOB HALDE MAN 

FROM THE P RESIDE NT ~ 

With fur ther r eference to the dis cus s ion I have had with you 
on Agnew's s chedule , I think it is very intriguing to explor e 
the 'pos s ibi lity of hi s fo llowing McGovern, not in ever y appear ­
ance McGovern makes, but once or twice a week in major 
cities t hat McGovern may visit. As I have pointed out , Agnew 
is undoubtedly going to draw a bigger crowd and it would give 
him an opportunity to hit McGover n hard on points that he may 
have made that need to be corr ected. 

In addition , the r everse twist here is to s chedule Agnew in 
the day befo re or two days before McGovern goes in . Here 
again, we can get a good cr owd comparison and Agnew, us ing 
this tactic, could ask searching qu estions and s ay that he 
beli eves the people have a r ight to know what McGover n 's 
answers ar e to those questions. In fact , this latter tact ic may 
be pr eferable to the fi rst, but both could be tried . The more we 
can get Agnew engaged in a debate with McGovern the better . 

It is also ver y i mpor tant to emphasize to Agne w again that he 
s hould ignore Shriver . I r ealize that when he has a Q & A there 
may be instances when he will have to r espond to a que stion on 
Shr iver , but he s hould br us h it off as quickly as possible so 
that we do not have a nationa l debate be tween Agnew and Shrive r 
rather than a national debate between Agnew and McGovern. 

With regard to Shriver , what should be developed is a tr uth 
s quad operation in whi ch some of our better speakers follow 
hi m in to the key areas that he goes into. As a matter of fact, 
you might s andwich him , having s omeone go in befor e and ask 
a few questions whi ch they want hi m to answer and s omeone 
following him . The sandwich oper ation could also be us ed on 
McGover n wi th s omeone going in before and then Agnew going 
in afterwards , or vice ver sa. 


